@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 4, 2024

Bernard (Joe) Montoya

White Wolf Construction & Landscaping, LLC
24541 Highway 12

Trinidad, CO

81082

Re: White Wolf Construction Borrow Pit, M-2018-029, Inspection Problem Abatement

Dear Mr. Montoya,

On January 4, 2024, the Division received photos via text indicating that the affected land has been
seeded. These have been placed in the file, and the Division considers the problem cited in the August
2023 inspection report: abated.

If you have any questions, please send me an email at amber.gibson@state.co.us, or call me at
720-836-0967.

Sincerely,

Amber M. Gibson
Environmental Protection Specialist

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Michael A. Cunningham, Acting Director
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